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2   EBCE New RA / Peak Energy RFI 

Question 1. 

Will responses to the EBCE/Peak Energy RFI be confidential? If not, what level of public disclosure should we 

expect? 

EBCE does not intend to post any proposal materials publicly and will keep pricing information 

confidential. EBCE must comply with the California Public Records Act and its requirements to the extent 

applicable. EBCE will share the information with San Jose Clean Energy, as stated in the RFI, though 

the information may also be shared with other CCAs in the event of a follow-on joint procurement effort. 

If you do not wish for your response to be shared with any parties other than EBCE and SJCE, please 

indicate on the added field on the 'Developer Background' tab (row 19). 

 

Question 2. 

Would EBCE be open to accepting a bridge if a project doesn’t COD before 01/01/2022?  If EBCE would be 

open to accepting a bridge, would they like it in the form of REC’s, Energy, or RA? 

Yes, EBCE is open to creative proposals that meet our needs. Specifically, EBCE will consider projects 

with CODs at a later date and the option for a bridge product. Please provide information relative to each 

of the bridge options as EBCE could be open to any combination or subset of the product offerings 

indicated. 

 

Question 3. 

Would you be willing to accept power from a solar farm via a direct connection transmission line to a location of 

your choice in the East Bay? 

EBCE is open to innovative projects and solutions that can ultimately deliver energy or energy related 

products to CAISO. 

 


